



**Candidate for Member of Council**



## **PROFESSIONAL COMMISSIONS AND DESIGNATIONS**

*British Columbia Land Surveyor since 1988  
Canada Lands Surveyor since 1993*

## **PERSONAL**

*I grew up in Fort St John, British Columbia and started working for McElhanney as a Survey Assistant in the oil and gas industry. After BCIT I moved to Vancouver and started articles under John Matthews, CLS and received my BCLS commission in 1988. Mining work in northern Canada and work on some of BC's Indian Reserves inspired me to obtain my CLS commission. I enjoy hiking and travelling with my wife Anna and snowmobiling with our son Benjamin. I have always liked working with and/or leading teams on large complex survey projects.*

## **JIM CHRISTIE**

*McElhanney Associates Land Surveying Ltd.  
BCLS, CLS  
North Vancouver, BC*

---

## **CAMPAIGN STATEMENT**

I have over 35 years' experience executing and managing various survey and mapping projects throughout Canada and internationally. I would like to offer my experience as a Project Manager and as a Board Member of a large private survey firm to the ACLS Council.

## **EMPLOYMENT**

- *McElhanney Associates Land Surveying Ltd. 1978 to 1982 part-time, full-time since 1982*
- *McElhanney Board Member 1995 - 2000, 2004 - 2012, 2013 - present*
- *Vice President Geomatics since 2010*
- *Manager Vancouver Surveys, 16 years*
- *Field Project Manager, 6 years*
- *Field Surveyor, 8 years*

## **EDUCATION**

B.C. Institute of Technology  
CLASS OF 1981

- *Diploma of Surveying*

## **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION VOLUNTEERING**

- *CLS Finance and HR Task Force - working on staffing levels, income and expenses of the Association.*
- *BCLS Bylaw 10 committee working on company structures and land surveyor ownership - 1 year*
- *BCLS Mining Committee working on new regulations regarding coordinates and digital maps versus posts placed - 2 years*
- *BCLS Survey Rules Committee working on introducing new rules brought forward by individuals and the Board - 6 years*